

Rec Committee meeting minutes

12/19/19

Present: Jenn Yuris, Jasmine Yuris, Phil Yuris, Jenn Yuris, Kim Goodell, Nat Kinney

Elect positions for committee – tabled for January, hoping for better attendance after the holidays

Reviewed proposed budget for FY 2020-2021

Talc Trail update – We had no update on this. Nat noted that the current thinking from the Village is that trails on this property will be subject to Act 250 approval

Basketball – No takers for helping Lisa with basketball.

Skiing – the question came up if invoices have been sent and if parents are all paid up. Nat will check with Lisa.

Ice Rink – The rink was getting filled with water at the time the meeting was happening. Someone asked what the plan was for protecting the floor of the bandstand from people walking on it with skates. (After the meeting Lisa confirmed that she had gotten some rubber mats donated to protect the floor.)

Jenn proposed that we host a Family Fun Day in the early part of the summer. We agreed to set a date for this at our next meeting so that we could begin promoting it.

Jasmine said that the Bread Oven Committee will be hosting an event on February 2<sup>nd</sup> with pizza and hot drinks. She invited the Rec Committee to participate.